From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard.Brown
Cc: J. Stuart

Subject: Delta Effects section -- 5/28/19 update

Latest file is:2.5 and 2.6 Delta V12 MASTER.doc, saved in CVP ROCON\Draft BiOp\2 ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects
of the Action\Delta Division

Recent track-changes shown; some "old" track-changes may also still be shown but we tried to accept most
previous edits. DOI comments NOT carried over; many not addressed (did hit, at least in part, the key areas
discussed on 5/21/19).

Substantive change alert (besides Jeff's new Perry survival section): Based on discussion on 5/21, [ added
detail and removed "programmatic" language from Fall Delta Smelt Habitat section.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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